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Paisal Paisal

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mas Paisal,
Harganya Rp. 1.200.000

Best Regards,

Febry Angela Liang
HC & SS - Purchasing

PT Trakindo Utama
Tembagapura Division

Febry Angela Liang

Monday, September 18, 2023 2:42 PM

Paisal Paisal

TU Field Service Lowland; Imam Noviantoro; Muhammad Ersyad

RE: STR-Unschedule-Engine-0YAS00404-Low Temp Cyl No. 3 & Indikasi Fuel Mix At

Coolant

Jalan Kuala Tembaga Lot E-3 Light Industrial Park (LIP) Kuala Kencana Timika, Papua 99920, Indonesia
Tel. +62 901 438 267 / 0901 302 160 / 0901 302 157

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 - WhatsApp 0811 5500 228
Facebook - LinkedIn - YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

febry.liang@trakindo.co.id

fliang@fmi.com

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Paisal Paisal <paisal@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Febry Angela Liang <febry.liang@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: TU Field Service Lowland <TrakindoFieldServiceLowland@TMTGroup.onmicrosoft.com>; Imam Noviantoro
<Imam.Noviantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Ersyad <muhammad.ersyad @trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: STR-Unschedule-Engine-0YAS00404-Low Temp Cyl No. 3 & Indikasi Fuel Mix At Coolant

Mba Febry,

Bisa info actual biaya untuk perbaikan cylinder head ini?

Best Regards,

Faisal
Service Account PSO

PT Trakindo Utama
Tembagapura Division

JI. Kuala Tembaga Lot E-3 LIP Kuala Kencana, Timika 99920, Papua, Indonesia
Tel. +62 901 438 139, Mobile : +628134704899

paisal@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id




